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MEMORANDUM

TO: Rapid City Council
Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Karen Bulman, Planneﬁ@
DATE: November 20, 2002

RE: Future Annexation Areas

A number of City Council members have indicated an interest in pursuing the annexation of
several areas surrounding Rapid City, as indicated on the Annexation Priority and Progress Map.
These areas include:

1.

2.

3.

4.

North of Big Sky Subdivision and along Elk Vale Road in Section 27 and 34, T2N, R8E,
BHM, Pennington County, South Dakota.

Northwestern part of Rapid City, west of US Interstate 90. This would include Sections 16,
17, 20 and 21 of T2N, R7E, BHM, Pennington County, South Dakota.

SW1/4 of Section 21 and Section 20 & 17, TN, R7E, BHM, Pennington County, South
Dakota.

Airport Phase |l, the area east of Big Sky Subdivision and south of the ridge line on the
northeastern edge of the City.

City Council members had requested these items be submitted to them at the Legal and Finance
meeting for discussion. Staff is requesting direction as to whether the City Council wishes to
proceed with contacting the landowners regarding the potential voluntary annexation of these
areas or proceed with the involuntary annexation of these areas.
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